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RE: Responses of Windstream Florida, Inc. to the 2009 Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier
Local Competition Data Request

Pear Ms. Cole:

Please find enclosed Windstream Florida, Inc.’s response to the 2009 Incumbent Local Exchange
Carrier Local Competition Data Request along with a CD with Excel spreadsheets containing the
responses to Data Tables 1 through 5. The enclosures contain an original and redacted version of
the questionnaire and data tables. Windstream considers the information to be proprietary and is
filing it under a claim of confidential treatment pursuant to Section 264.183(1), Florida Statutes,

and Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code. Also included is a paper copy of the
questionnaire and data tables.

Please call me at 501-748-5692 if you have any questions regarding this filing.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: -

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

Lisa POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANG

(850)413-6770
NATHAN A. SKOP

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: April 13, 2009

TO: Bettye Willis, Windstream

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

090000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning 2009 Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier

Local Competition Data Request, and filed on behaif of Windstream Florida, Inc.. The document

will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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